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BROOKLYN COMMUNITY
BOARD 9

TO: Alethea Best, CB9 Member; Candace Edwards, CB9 Member;
Letwine Mavina, CB9 Member; Natoya McGhie, CB9 Member;
Twyla Ware, CB9 Member; Linda Watson-Lorde, CB9 Member;
John Beckles, Jr. Resident Member; Anna Lerner, Resident
Member; Leah McClain, Resident Member; Cynthia Rose, Resident

Member
FROM: Soul Creary, Committee Chair
RE: Youth Services & Education Committee Meeting
DATE: Tuesday, May 14, 2024

The meeting of the Youth and Education Committee has been scheduled as follows:

DATE: Tuesday, May 14, 2024
TIME: 7:00 PM
PLACE: 890 Nostrand Avenue, Brooklyn, New York 11225

Join Zoom Meeting:
Livestreamed on the CB9 YouTube channel here:
Brooklyn Community Board 9 - YouTube

AGENDA
Welcome
Review the last meeting minutes
Review accomplishments for this year
Upcoming events
a. May 16" — MS 352 @ Ebbets Field Middle School Resource
Fair; 4pm-7pm
b. June 1% — CB9 Community Resource Fair; 10am — 1pm
5. Thoughts for upcoming year
a. Anything we need to do over the summer to prepare for next
year?
6. Adjourn
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